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Malave, Erin M.

From: Scott Podvin [spodvin@podvindevelopment.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: ‘Michael D. Gallinar’;, spodvin@post.harvard.edu
Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing Address -- PGBG Crest, LLC -- Document Number: Document
Number LO5000047301
IR

To Whom It May Concern:;
| have been retained by PGBG Crest, LLC to change their principal and mailing addresses.
The current (incorrect) address, which was mistakenly updated on 1/5/2610, is as follows:

1000 BRICKELL AVE
300
MIAMI FL 33131

The correct address, which should have been included in the reinstatement, is as follows:

800 Brickell Ave., PH-llI
Miami, FL 33131

We appreciate your updating the record to reflect that principal and mailing addresses above (in bold) is the
company's principal and mailing address.

We are also in the process of updating the registered agent and will fax in the required forms.

Thank you,

Law Offices of Scott L. Podvin, P.A.
Scott L. Podvin, Esq.

800 Brickell Ave., PH-1

Miami, FL 33131

email: slpodvin@gmail.com

Tel: (4786-350-0786)

Fax: (407) 737-0539

Orl Cell: (407) 920-2555

Mia Cell: (786) 229-8977

website: www, TheCrestLife.com



